
Steve Greer 

From: Brooke Liddle < BLiddle@visionaryhealthcaresolution.com > 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:01 PM 
To: Steve Greer 
Subject: RE: Class D COPCN 

CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Yes. Please delete the Class D COPCN application. It was placed there in error. 
Just confirming this won't delay us being on the July 2nd agenda; correct? 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention!!! 

Brooke Liddle NREMT-P 
Chief of Operations 
C 561-248-2331 I www.emresponse.com 

From: Steve Greer <sgreer@indianriver.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 13:29 

To: Brooke Liddle <BLiddle@visionaryhealthcaresolution.com> 
Subject: Class D COPCN 

Good afternoon Brooke, 

Per our conversation regarding the Class " D" COPCN and the limitations to only being able to transport outside 
the County thus limiting your transport capabilities you may want to reconsider not requesting a Class "D" 
COPCN. 

If you would like to rescind your request for the Class." D" COPCN please respond to this email and advise what 
you would like to do. 

Thanks 

Respectfully, 

Steue t:faee,t. Ad4.Utaa '?itte ~ o/ 8'J1t.S 
Indian River County Fire Rescue 

4225 43rd Ave 

Vero Beach, FL 32967 

E-Ma iI: My email address has changed from sgreer@ircgov.com to sgreer@indianriver.gov, please add to 
your contacts and allow this new domain through your spam filter 
Cell: (772) 360-6700 
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Office : (772) 226-3951 

Website: https://indianriver.gov/services/emergency services/fire rescue/index.php 

"One Day or Day One, You Decide." 

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is Proprietary, Confidential, 
or legal ly privileged or protected. It is intended on ly for the use of the individual(s) and entit y 
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete the material from your computer. Do not de liver, distribute or 
copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the 
information it contains. 

This message is intended only for t he addressee. If you received this message in error, please 
immediately notify the sender. Since the message may contain confidential, proprietary, 
legal ly privileged or private healthcare information, please also delete and/or destroy all 
copies of it. You must not use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any part of this message if you 
are not the intended recipient. 
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